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FOR: SECRE'IAI(Y OF DEFBNSIj

O

FROM: General Richard B, Myus,

SUBJECT: Decision Recommerrdations (U)

((I., .ss\rt.. "S.rrne<lne is going to have to get their anus around the decision
recoril(,, ;udations frorn the General Barno brief - on rnoney, trainers, who needs to do
what, etc. 'l'hnnks." GAB A)

N) Discussion.
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. le Iaccelerarion:
. (SY Cost - $94M additional funds required for FY04 budget.

. tE Trainers -

. lq Adion - oSD(Cornptroller) will recommend usingllfunds.
of notification of DOS and Corrgcss could commence

a acceleration:

Cost -

Approve-_-___Disaplxove _ Other_.--_.-.._..*-

COOI{DINATIoN: (U) 'rAB B

Attachments:
As stated

Prepared lly: L,'l'G Waltcr L. Sharp, I)SA; Dircctoq J-.5;69.5..5618 0 S n

Trainers\qr

RECOMMENDATION: |q Suppurt Cornbined Forccs Cornmand-At'ghanistan rcquest for
$94M to accelerat. frrn larrd cornpletc the Afghan secu'ity fi'amcwork before
making a decision on fuither acceleration.
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TAB A

June 24, 2004

TO:

CC:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Gen. Pete Pace

Doug Feith

Donald numsfot$

Deoision Recommendotious

Someonc is going to havc to gct thoir a$ns around the deoision reoommendations

from the General Barno brief - on moncy, hainers, who needs to do what, etc

Thanks.
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Please respond by I o
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